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LABOR RELATIONS

UNITED STATES

POSTAL SERVICE

May 26, 1995

Mr. William Buxzrus

Executive Vice Presgident

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

1300 L Street N.W.

Washington, DC 20005-4128

Dear Bill:

This letter is in response to your correspondence of May 9
concerning the application of the Maximization procedures in
the Santa Ana District.

There is no dispute relative to the proper application of
the Memorandum of Understanding Re: Maximization/Full-time
Flexible - APWU. As discussed by you and Charles Baker of
my staff, when the criteria established by the Memorandum
are met in postal installations with 125 or more man years
of employment, the senior Part-time Flexible is converted to
Full-time Flexible status.

Any confusion between the Memorandum of Understanding on
maximization and Article 7, Section 3.C of the National -
Agreement which may have existed in the Santa Ana District
has been addressed by Pacific Area Labor Relations.

If you have any questions regarding the foregoing, please
contact Charles Baker of my staff at (202) 268-3842.

Sincerely,

’;zkmélggz%mé?cz\—’
Anthony J. Vegliante

Managexr
Contract Administration APWU/NPMHU

475 L'ENFANT Puaza SW
WasHineToN DC 20260-4100
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Amerlcan Postal \Workers Unlon, AFL-CIO

Wiiliam Burrus .
Executive Vice President
(202) 842-4246

National Executive Board
Moe Biller
President

Wiliam Burrus
Executive Vice President

Douglas C. Holbrook
Secretary-Treasuret

Thomas A. Neill
Industrial Relations. Director

nneth D. Wilson
cter, Clerk Division

rhomas K. Freeman, Jr.
Director, Maintenance Division

Donald A. Ross
Director, MVS Division

George N. McKeithen
Ditector, SDM Division

Norman L Steward
Ditector, Mail Handler Division

Reglonal Coordinators
James P. Witllams
Central Region -

Philip C. Flemming, Jr.
Eastern Region

Elizabeth “Liz"” Powell
Northeast Region

Aschie Salisbury
Southern Region

Raydell R. Moore
Western Region

1300 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005

June 20, 1991

Dear Ms. Cagnoli:

The new terms of Article 7 in the 1990 Contract
change the full-time ratio from 90/10 to 80/20 in
offices of 200 or more man years of employment.

This provision and the
maximization requirement of paragraph B "does not
diminish the Employer's right" does not alter the
requirements of Article 12, Section 5 reguiring "to the
extent possible, minimize the impact on full-time
positions by reducing part-time flexible hours." In
addition, Article 7, Section 2A, 1 and 2 continue as
obligations of the Employer to maximize full-time
employment.

language that the

The arbitration panel specifically limited the
"general ©principle"™ to maximize and deliberately
continued the "specific test" of Article 7, Section 2A,
B and C, Section 3 C and D and the Maximization Memo
requirments. Notwithstanding these changes to Article
7, the specific test for conversion to full-time and
the history developed:over the years remains unchanged.

The above represents the position of the American
Postal Workers Union. I1f the Employer is not in
agreement, I expect your prompt response in order to
discuss the issues. :

Sincerely,

Executive Vice President

Sherry Cagnoli

Asst. Postmaster General
U.S. Postal Service

475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260-4100

WB:rb
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American Postal Workers Union. AFL-CIO

R L -

..L\'I cmora,ndum 817 Fournieenth Streat. N.W

\¥ashington, ©.C. 20003

1202) 837+4240

From the Oinc: of WILLIAM BURRUS
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please Lind actached & letter . T
verween management and thé union on implementing the Memo of
Uaderstanding crsaticg full-time £lexible positions.

kh

The "initial" idemtification of the employees meeting the
criteria of the Memo of Understanding has been accopplished at
the Washington level. A computerl print out has tisted each
postal facility of 150 man hours or more and identified employees
who have met the criteria. This print out will be provided to
‘ha local office and the unicn is entitled to review and deter-
sine iZf all employess have been currently listed. Iz the event
chat a dispute arises over the jdenvification of employees
meeting the initial critexia a grievance should be filad and
processed chrough Step 2 (if there is no resolve at an earlier
scep). Any grievanca concerniag jmplementation denied at Step
2 should be forwazded co wy office for discussion at the Wash-

ington level.

The parties have agreed that the measuring period will be
calculated as "39" hours per week even chough the Memo requires
"48" hours., This is to eliminate disputes over the working of .
PTF'e 7 hours and 55 minutes per day Lo circumvent the Agrzement.
The 39 hours include sick and annual leave. PTF's working 3%
hours per week over a & day period do not meet the requirements
of the Memo unless it can be mstablished that 2 PTF's were per-
forming essentially the szme duties on a continuous basis.

All conversions of PTF's tevond the initial mezsuring peried
(Janvary 2, 1982 - July 2, 1682) will be accomplished through the .
aormal contractual procedurss and disputes will be channeled
through the entire grievauce procedure Lf necessary.

.

The initial measuring peried is only for the conversions of
the lst group ot PTF's, fach pay period after Jenuary 2, 1982
begins a new measuring period znd PTF's meecing the requirements
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Full-cime Flexible Posicions ~ page 2

will cauze a8 conversion, consistent with the procedursas.

The subjeec of av excessed Full-rime flexible has not
ween resolved at this time. The_pnion's positcion 1s thazt
the excessed employes becomes a full-vime empluyes.

Couversion under this procedure does not affect, im any
way, coencracTual requirements O convert employees through
cchar contraceual provisions.

w1 —— et AT D y
-

Employees assigned to full-time £1zxible positicons =5
vid and compete £OF all vacanciss comsistent with the Agreement.

 Fall-time flexible employees will be included om the fulle
rime seniority rToll and will accrue seniority as per the Natiomal

Agresment.

NOTE: Frimt outs hava been provided the coordinaters and all

£ull tize Clerk Crafr Field Officers.

, WB:me
w/ Attachment



